
From: Chambers, Blair
To: Chambers, Blair
Subject: 2022 ADA Training Sessions - Additional Classes Added
Date: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:13:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Good Morning,
 
Additional ADA training sessions have been scheduled by ITRE with Russell Thatcher.  Below are the
links for all currently scheduled sessions:
 
Basics of ADA Part 1 and Part 2 
Each session is 2 hours each with the target audience consisting of transit system administrative staff
and lead operators.  Both Part 1 and Part 2 must be attended.
 
 
Part 1 -  October 18 at 10am
Part 2 - October 18 at 2pm
 
Part 1 - October 20 at 10am
Part 2 - October 20 at 2pm
 
Part 1 - October 25 at 10am
Part 2 - October 25 at 2pm
 
Part 1 - November 1 at 10am
Part 2 - November 1 at 2pm
 
 
ADA for Fixed Route
This session is 3 hours long with a target audience consisting of transit system administrative staff
and lead operators.  This session is specific to transit systems operating fixed routes (not deviated
fixed routes).  You must have taken both Part 1 and Part 2 before this session.
 
Part 3 - October 27 at 9am
 
Part 3 - November 3 at 9am
 
 
We encourage all persons being trained to register and attend the course independently.  
 
Registrations are limited in each webinar to enable greater participation and in-depth
understanding. 
 
There is no fee for participating in these sessions.  
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Timothy Blair Chambers, Jr.
Compliance & Procurement Branch Manager
Integrated Mobility Division
North Carolina Department of Transportation
 
919 707 4693 (office) 
984 218 7833 (cell)
tbchambers@ncdot.gov
 
Mail Service Center 1550
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550
1 S Wilmington Street, Room 526
Raleigh, NC  27601-1550
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